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Website: www.epa.ie 

Your ref. 

0 re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Indaver Ireland at Waste Management 
Facility, Can-anstown, Duleek, Co Meath 

Dear MS Burke 

I refer to the Agency’s letter to you of 14th February 2002 in relation to your application 
for a waste licence in respect of the above proposed facility. 

The Agency notes that a reply has not been received in relation to its correspondence 
and you are again requested to advise the Agency as to how you wish to proceed. 

Yours sincerely, 

&%b -J 

l Ana Bolger 
Programme Officer 
Waste Licensing Administration 


